



2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701

Matt Haley
Manager, Treasury

(802) 770-3313
matt.haley@greenmountainpower.com

April 13, 2023

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 20-1951-PET – Green Mountain Power Corporation request for a non-substantial change determination, or in the alternative amend the CPG issued to the Lowell Mountain Kingdom Community Wind Project in Docket 7628

Dear Ms. Anderson:

With today's filing Green Mountain Power Corporation (GMP) responds to the Commission's March 17, 2023 *Order Rejecting Amendment to Decommissioning Fund Letter of Credit* in the above-referenced proceeding and provides a copy of a corrected Letter of Credit Amendment. Today's corrected version complies with the Commission's requirements regarding letters of credit, specifically the inclusion of the case number for this proceeding, and use of the proper name of the Commission.

Key Bank, in accordance with its procedure, will deliver the original Letter of Credit Amendment, identified as Amendment #10, directly to the Commission. At that time, the Commission will also receive the original Amendment #9. Key Bank prepared and issued Amendment #9 in response to the Commission's March 17, 2023 Order, but it was never filed with the Commission as it still contained an error. Amendment #10 therefore supersedes and replaces Amendment #8, originally submitted in this proceeding on January 31, 2023 by Key Bank, and unfiled Amendment #9. Key Bank has advised GMP that both Amendment #8 and #9 are "issued" amendments, notwithstanding their status with the Commission. As such, they are still part of the entire Letter of Credit instrument, and should be retained by the Commission. Accordingly, a copy of both Amendment #9 and #10 are included in this filing.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Matt Haley

Matt Haley

cc: Service List (via ePUC)

Encl.